Fitchburg State University
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

DATE:
TO: Board of Trustees
November 14, 2023
FROM: The President REQUEST NUMBER:
16-23/24

SUBJECT: Sabbatical Requests

It is requested that the Board of Trustees of Fitchburg State University grant the following
faculty sabbatical leaves for the academic year 2024-2025.

Fall Semester 2024 —09/01/24-01/13/25

Eric Williams (pre-approved deferral) Biology/Chemistry
Samuel Tobin Communications Media
Brady Chen Computer Science
Robert Shapiro Education

Nirajan Mani Engineering Technology

Timothy Hilliard

Exercise and Sports Science

Spring Semester 2025—01/14/25-05/31/25

Megan Krell

John Ludlam

Kay Kim

Kelly Morgan
Elyse Clark

Eric Budd

Hong Yu

Steve Edwards
Michael Hoberman
Wafa Unus

Karen Keenan
Jonathan Harvey
Andrea Olmstead
Yasser Derwiche Djazaerly
Karina Bautista
Amy McGlothlin
Sara Wright

Full Year—09/01/24-05/31/25
N/A

Behavioral Sciences

Biology/Chemistry

Business Administration
Communications Media

Earth, Geographic, and Public Health Sciences
Economics, History, and Political Science
Engineering Technology

English Studies

English Studies

English Studies

Exercise and Sports Science

Humanities

Humanities

Humanities

Humanities

Humanities

Mathematics



